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Update History
• 2023/4/7 

• Added the link  to JPM form
• Added sPHENIX Awareness Training
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Where to find this documentation?
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Required Training to work at sPHENIX
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https://www.bnl.gov/training/ Hi,
Thank you for your email.
Your JTA has been updated with RC-42G.
Be well,
Angela
-----Original Message-----
From: Itaru Nakagawa <itaru@riken.jp>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 3:44 PM
To: GUV Center <GUVCenter@bnl.gov>
Cc: McNeill-Shea, Maureen <mmcneillshea@bnl.gov>
Subject: sPHENIX
Hi,
I am Itaru Nakagawa works for RBRC. I am used to work for 

the PHENIX project and now I work for sPHENIX project. 
Please assigne sPHENIX as my primary project at BNL so that
"sPHENIX work in 1008 Guest (RC-42G)"
appears in my training page and this way I know the list of 
required training for sPHENIX.
Thank you,
Best regards,
-itaru

Make sure your account belongs to sPHENIX project. 
If so, you should see “sPHENIX work in 1008 (RC-
42G)” under JTA tab in the training page.

mailto:itaru@riken.jp
mailto:GUVCenter@bnl.gov
mailto:mmcneillshea@bnl.gov


sPHENIX work in 1008 ‒ Guest (RC-42G)

5*classroom

•Collider User Initial TrainingAD-CA_COLLIDER_USER* Does Not Expire
•Collider User Trg - Annual Requal Challenge ExamAD-CA_COLLIDER_EXAM
•Cyber SecurityGE-CYBERSEC
•General Employee Radiological TrainingTQ-GERT
•Guest Site OrientationTQ-GSO
•Oxygen Deficiency HazardTQ-ODH
•Static Magnetic FieldsTQ-SMF
•sPHENIX User Awareness Training (online)



sPHENIX User Awareness Training
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Work on the Scaffold
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• Scaffold User Safety (GE-SCAFFOLD)
• Ladder Safety (TQ-LADDER)

• Lockout/Tagout Authorized Worker 
(HP-OSH-151B) Class Room

Only for limited expert crews



Post LOTO Training
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Once you pass the exam of Lockout (HP-OSH-151B), then the next step is Job 
Performance Measure (TQ-LOTO-P) training at sPHENIX site (1008).

First contact with Tracy Blydenburgh, blydenburgh@bnl.gov x4422 and pick up 
a lock from her office at CAD (Bldg.911).

Once you have the lock, then ask sPHENIX technician, Frank Toldo will train you 
at sPHENIX site. Make sure to fill out the following form together with Frank.

https://www.bnl.gov/training/docs/pdf/loto-jpm.pdf
 

 

Lockout/Tagout Job-Performance Measure 
(TQ-LOTO-P) 

 
 
 
 

Candidate Name (Print) 

 
 
 

Life/Guest/Contractor 
Number 

 
 
 
 

Department/Division 

 
 
 

Evaluator Name (Print) 

 
 
 

Date JPM Completed 

 
 
 

Bldg. Number where JPM Performed 

 

Prerequisite Information 
Prerequisites and Practice/Observation Activity must be completed before Job-Performance Measure is administered. 

 
 
 

______________________ 
Date of Lockout/Tagout training 

(classroom or web) 

I verify that the candidate above has received hands-on training and practice in 
the Lockout/Tagout process(es) indicated below. 
 
___________________________________________________   ________________ 
Name/Signature of Field Trainer                                                                 Date 

 

 
Equipment/Task Steps  

The evaluator identified below or the candidate’s supervisor verifies that the above-named candidate has 
performed the checked-off steps below independently and without coaching.  Write “NA” in an energy 
category column that does not apply. 

 

Note to evaluator: Select the appropriate 
energy category/categories. The candidate 

may only LOTO equipment for which they 
are qualified based on energy category. 

Only check off each step after it has been 
successfully demonstrated. 
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1. Assess type, magnitude, hazards of energy 
source(s) 

        

2. Visually inspect the equipment, confirming 
isolation points 

        

3. Determine method of controlling the hazardous 
energy 

        

4. Identify and obtain appropriate lockout/tagout 
device(s) and personal LOTO padlock 

        

5. Notify Affected Employees         

6. Ensure equipment is safe to shut down          

7. Set up work boundaries         

8. Shut down the equipment         

9. Apply personally identifiable lock, tag, LOTO 
device to energy isolating device, as appropriate 

        

10. Challenge the lock/device to ensure they are         

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
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installed securely 

11. Attempt to restart the equipment         

12. Verify the absence of hazardous energy         

13. Relieve/render safe all potentially stored or 
residual energies 

        

14. Perform task         

15. After completion, inspect the area to ensure the 
equipment is ready to be safely operated 

        

16. Notify Affected Employees that the lockout/tagout 
devices will be removed and the equipment may 
start 

        

17. Verify operating controls for the equipment are 
off or in the neutral position 

        

18. Checks that all employees are safely positioned          

19. Remove the lockout/tagout device(s)         

20. Restart the equipment         

21. If applicable, complete logbook closeout         
 

Authorization Level (check one):   □ Authorized Employee  □ Primary Authorized Employee 
 

Evaluator Signature:  Date: 

Trainee Signature:  Date: 

Supervisor Signature:  Date: 

 

Signatures above indicate successful demonstration of all JPM steps and confidence in the Trainee’s ability to 
perform LOTO for the indicated sources of hazardous energy on the equipment for which their group is 
responsible.  Note: Candidate will be awarded credit for the LOTO Job-Performance Measure (TQ-LOTO-P) as well 
as the specific JPM code(s) checked off by the evaluator above. 
 

When complete, please send a scanned copy of this signed form to training@bnl.gov for processing. 
Please keep a copy for your records. 

 

 (2/2022) 

mailto:blydenburgh@bnl.gov


Additional Training
• Most likely, you also need to take “Advanced Electrical Safety 

Awareness (TQ-ESA-W) as well to work on electronics of 
INTT.
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DEI

• For those who haven’t yet taken the DEI 
training (remember it’s required for 
authorship), we have three more trainings 
coming up at the end of March: 

• Thursday March 23 at 8pm EST 

• Friday March 24 at 9am EST 

• Friday March 24 at 12pm EST 

• You can sign up here: https://
docs.google.com/forms/d/e/
1FAIpQLSc4au8lq6JGq4pbGJgtmS3BfuK
yVvXoxUo5OaSwd39RPlKqSQ/viewform 

10https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4au8lq6JGq4pbGJgtmS3BfuKyVvXoxUo5OaSwd39RPlKqSQ/viewform

(Diversity, Equity & Inclusion)
DEI training is required for authorship



• 私が参加したときの⼿順・トレーニングについてをまとめます。
1. Google フォームで登録する

（https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1hfjLaOIOWrs4o_N5mJLUflYR6KSTmaL3aFQBv4AK6Nw/viewform?ts=62
18aa40&edit_requested=true）

2. 世話⼈から zoom のリンクが参加者に送られてくる
3. 指定された時刻に zoom で参加する
4. トレーニングは 1.5 時間ほどかかる。途中でいくつかのグループに分けられて，「教授の〇〇さん

とポスドクの〇〇さん，学⽣の〇〇さんがいて，こういう状況で・・・」といった例についてディ
スカッションをする。ディスカッションの内容を全体に報告する。というようなアクティビティが
ある。

5. トレーニング終了後は，特にやることはなかった
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https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1hfjLaOIOWrs4o_N5mJLUflYR6KSTmaL3aFQBv4AK6Nw/viewform?ts=6218aa40&edit_requested=true

